
 
 

P.O. Box 837 

Sells, Arizona  85634 
TOHONO O’ODHAM 

LEGISLATIVE BRANCH 

 

Telephone: (520) 383-2470 

 

PUBLIC NOTICE 
 

TO:  Members of the Public  

Nation’s Branches and Districts 

   

FROM: /s/ Wavalene M. Saunders, Chairwoman  

  WavaleneM.Saunders@tonation-nsn.gov  

 

  /s/ Marlakay Henry, Vice Chairwoman 

  Marlakay.Henry@tonation-nsn.gov  

 

CC:  Legislative Council, TONLDistrictReps@tonation-nsn.gov  

 

DATE:  January 2, 2025 

 

SUBJECT: Legislative Council General Session Locations for January-June, 2025 

 

 

The Legislative Council will hold its January-June, 2025 general sessions at the 

following locations: 

 

• January 13-17, 2025  San Lucy Farms Conference Room 

 

• February 10-14, 2025 San Lucy Farms Conference Room 

 

• March 3-7, 2025  San Lucy Farms Conference Room 

 

• April 7-11, 2025  San Xavier Community Building 

 

• May 5-9, 2025  Sif Oidak District Kakaicu ki 

 

• June 12-13, 16-18, 2025 Sif Oidak District Kakaicu ki 

 

 

Thank you. 
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